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To: From:
Christepher M Gorman/dba/KEY BANK siouxane walker
1646 Williams Highway 38548 Redwood Highway
Grants Pass, Oregon, [97527] O’Brien, Oregon territory [97534-9748]

- ~ Exhibit Sheet ~ -

NOTICE:

J. Michael Shepherd/ doing business as [DBA] Christepher M Gorman/dba/KEY BANK et., al.; all entities acting as
PUBLIC SERVICERS, FIDUCIARY’S, ASSIGNS, PRINCIPALS, AGENTS OR SUCCESSORS; hereby and herein
Incorporated by this reference, Respondent(S). by the paramount secured interest holder, director and/beneficiary
for the Public Trust SIOUXANE WALKER.

The enclosed document(s) is hereby presented to your Office, wherein the paramount executrix(executor)
holder for the SIOUXANE WALKER Public Trust Account, gives notice of violations of fundamental &
unalienable rights, breach of Contract, breach of Fiduciary duties; Treaty of Peace and Friendship 1787,
The Constitution for The United States of America 1791.

All supporting documents can be viewed and/or downloaded @: https://spiritualbreeze.org /
public-notices/ REG-2418-5975-SW

re:
exhibit a. Affidavit of truth ~ Writ in the nature of Discoverv
exhibit b. Discover; original presentment enclosed
exhibit c. Fee Schedule
exhibit d. Treaty of Peace & Friendship ‘1787’, amity, and commerce, The Constitution for
The United States of America ‘1791’: can be viewed at: www.spiritualbreeze.org /forgotten scrolls/

CC: entity(s)/DBA/ U.S., Commissioner, 1111 Constitution Avenue NW, Washington, District of Columbia, 20224
Email: Civil.Feedback@usdoj.gov, and or USAO-DC

U.S. Department of Justice Civil Rights Division, Office of the Assistant Attorney General: oag@dc.gov

950 Pennsylvania Avenue North West, Washington, District of Columbia [20530]

US Department of The Treasury, 1500 Pennsylvania, Remittance Room 3413, Washington, DC [20220]
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Affidavit of truth ~ Writ in the nature of Discovery

NOTICE To: J. Michael Shepherd or acting CEO/ DBA DISCOVER FINANCIAL SERVICES, local, STATE. Trustecs,
Fiduciary’s, Public Servants, Assigns, Principals, Agents and/or Successors, et., al. the enclosed affidavit(s) is hereby
presented to your Office, wherein the paramount di rector, executrix holder for the SIOUXANE WALKER Public TRUST
Account, gives notice of violations of fundamental & unalienable rights, breach of Contract, 1., ¢.; Treaty of Peace and
Friendship, The Constitution for The United States of America 1791, breach of fiduciary duty.

as alleged entities /DBA PRIVATE CORPORATION(S) must be a creature of the American Constitution; this is a formal
command for the above listed entities doing business as (DBA)/ U.S., USA, GOVERNMENT OFFICER(S),
CORPORATIONS, AGENTS and PUBLIC SERVANTS to produce for the record, the physical documented, ‘Delegation of
Authority’, as Proof of Jurisdiction, as required by Law, per article III, section lof the Constitution 1791 as stated herein.

all entities acting as OFFICIALS are REQUIRED by FEDERAL, STATE, and Municipal Law to provide the lawful Name,
Address and Telephone Number of their Public Hazard and Malpractice Bonding Company and the Policy Number of the
Bond and, if required, a copy of the Policy describing the Bonding coverage of their specific job performance. Failure to
provide this information constitutes Corporate and limited liability Insurance Fraud (15 USC) and is prima facie evidence and
grounds to impose a lien upon the official personally to secure their Public Oath and Service of Office, i.e., Public Hazard
Bonding of Corporate Agents (18 USC 912). "Whoever, having taken an oath before a Competent Tribunal, Officer, or
person, in any case in which a law of the United States authorizes an oath to be administered, willfully and contrary to such
oath states or subscribes any material matter which he does not believe to be true, is guilty of perjury and shall be fined no more
than $2,000.00 or imprisoned not more than five years or both”,18 U.S.C. §1621.

let it be noted for the record, on the record and let the record show a response is required 14 days from receipt of this command.
if no copy of the Certified Delegation of Authority Order is received within the specified time frame this Affidavit of Fact -
Writ in the Nature of Discovery shall stand as Law affirming that any person/entity doing business as (DBA) / under The
UNITED STATES INC,, et. al., Company, does not have Jurisdiction as per Article III, Section II of the Constitution for United
States of America 1791, i.e., ‘Common/Universal Law’. /

REGARDS, .
SIOUXANE WALKER date: %

siouxane walker, a natural livingibeing ,'{)ropn‘a persona, autograph non
negatable, all rights exercised [reserved] at all time; U.C.C. 1-308; without prejudice.

Witness(s); in Full Life, all rights exercised at all time (all Rights Reserved

witness, #2, \J%/g; V/g :

lawrence-d: walker johnie-mae: wils én, o
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To: From:

Christopher M. Gorman/dba/KEY BANK siouxane walker

1646 Williams Highway 38548 Redwood Highway

Grants Pass, Oregon [97527] O’Brien, Oregon territory [97534-9748]

re: SIOUXANE WALKER

Notice to: Christopher M. Gorman doing business (DBA)/ KEY BANK, PUBLIC SERVICERS, FIDUCIARY’S,
ASSIGNS, PRINCIPALS, AGENTS OR SUCCESSORS hereby and herein INCORPORATED by this reference,
Respondent(S). by the paramount secured interest holder, director and/beneficiary for the Public Trust SIOUXANE
WALKER.

1, known as, siouxane: walker, flesh and blood being; have not and do not give my express permission to share my
account information, or withdrawal of funds pertaining to my Bank (PublicTrust) Account: SIOUXANE WALKER. i am
holding all Respondent(s); liable for any unauthorized access to my account with any third parties, including those
authorized by the FINANCIAL CONDUCT AUTHORITY (FCA) or other regulated COMPANIES. furtherance: any
assumed consent in the past, present or in the future is not given.

Re: Clearfield Trust Company vs. United States 318 U. S. 363 — 371 (1942): Governments “(entities) descend to the
level of a mere Private Corporation and take on the characteristics of a mere private citizen ... where private Corporate
Commercial Paper [Federal Reserve Notes (FRNs)] and ‘Securities’ [Checks] is concerned, for purposes of suit, such
Corporations and individuals are regarded as entities entirely separate from GOVERNMENT”.

Statutory Instrument 2017 No. 752, you can find on:
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2017/752/introduction/made

chapter 67 page 51 sets out consent and withdrawal of consent of 2017 No 752: (1) a payment transaction is to be
regarded as having been authorized by the payer for the purposes of this Part only if the payer has given its consent to:
(a) the execution of the payment transaction; or (b) the execution of a series of payment transactions of which that
payment transaction forms part.

There exists no delegation of Authority that allows violation of the constitution and the people’s rights. to perform
these acts under the guise of PUBLIC/GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS, it is in violation of [Title 18, Section 912]- piracy.
all entities /DBA KEY BANK Officials performing these felonious acts under trickery and deceit, falls under the
definition of “Fraud”. please keep in mind that Governments are only established for the purpose of protecting the
rights of the people. therefor all entities acting as; Public Trustees/ Officers / Magistrates / Judges / Agencies of any
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* i Told all eniitics, DBA/KEY BANK . and all subsidiaries liable for any 3rd party data sharing and withdrawal of funds
from my account(s) to which i have not given my CXpress permission and i demand full compensation including
solicitors’ fees. to ignore my withholding of permission constitutes frand, and is a violation of my constitutional right
“1791°, and treatics for the United Staies.

Dae: ' 4
. ( .
REGARDS: e by:
SIOUXANE WALKER - \/ siowsane walker. a natural living being, in propria persona, autograph non
: | negatable. all rights exercised [reserved] at all time: U.C.C. 1-308 without
prejudice. -
Verific ‘”Am:l Certification

: ;r*mcd at all time (all Righis Resery ed #

T 1'*
‘,'ﬁb:h’,{?ﬂ{? v /48
b7 L HH T
Howrrncr T)-2grn \ Iyt
Wiiness #1: 3 witness., #2.

lawrence-d: walker johnic-mae: wilson
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Fee Schedule / Debt Instrument

Entity(s) /DBA President and/or CEO, Res Respondent:

i, siouxane walker, flesh and blood living being, the undersigned Beneficiary & Director of the PUBLIC TRUST,
SIOUXANE WALKER, do hereby give notice of this Schedule of Fees (Bill) No. FEE-2418-5975-SW

; to any and all entities /DBA U.S., USA Corporation(s) Inc., by coercion, threat, force, or demand; who requires an
employee, Public Servicer, trustee, or fiduciary of said Trust to perform, produce material, answer, comply with, or act in
accord with any particular act as set forth in this Fee schedule, shall be assessed accordingly as set forth herein. All
interveners agree to be held liable in their private, Individual, and CORPORATE capacity for their actions, and may be
subject to parallel claims of criminal activity; including piracy, slavery (suretyship), trespassing, breach of Contract Duty,
Perjury, Misprision of Felony, RICO, and/or Forfeiture in accordance with the Fee Schedule as listed herein.

Fee Schedule

In Legal/Lawful Tender Per Occurrence

Description of Violation FEE

Oath of Office $250,000.00

Perjury: Federal law, specifically 18 U.S. Code § 1621, outlines that perjury can result in a fine $250,000.00
of up to $250,000 and/or imprisonment for up to five years.

Unlawful taking, Fraud or Adverse action regarding di-rector and/or Public Trust, $1,000,000.00

birth right theft.

Damage in commerce and/or Public Trust $1,000.000.00
% Slavery, deformation of character, (Forced Compliance to Contract not held) 18 USC 3571, $250,000.00

1. e., undisclosed information.

Total $2,750,000.00

The below Space intentionally left
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Presentment

P.O. Box 30923
Salt Lake City, UT 84130-0923

December 4, 2025

00021249

Siouxane Walker
38548 Redwood Hwy
O Brien OR 97534-9748

ATTORNEY REFERRAL PENDING

ATTENTION: Siouxane Walker

REGARDING: Arecouni-eneimg:
BALANCE: $2,369.74

Dear Siouxane Walker:

If you do not make a payment on the above referenced Discover Card account before December 31,
2025, before the below times, we will prepare to refer your account to an attorney to bring a lawsuit
against you to collect the entire balance:

. 9:00 p.m. (ET) via the phone OR
. 12:00 midnight (ET) via discover.com

The transactions making up your account balance have been sent to you in your monthly statements.

If you have already made payment arrangements since the date on this letter, please disregard this
notice.

Sincerely,
Discover Customer Assistance and Recovery

1-888-231-0371

Hours: Monday-Friday 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. (ET) and Saturday 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 noon (ET) or at
discover.com.

This is an attempt to collect a debt and any information obtained may be used for that purpose.

PRE 03.19 923
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